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Office of the General Counsel

2601 West Broward Boulevard

Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312
954-831-8920 (Telephone)
954.321-5040 (Fax — Legal)
954-797-0937 (Fax — Confiscations Unit)
www.sheriff.org

June 12, 2020

dspence@fortlauderdale.gov
D’'Wayne M. Spence

Assistant City Attorney

Office of the City Attorney

100 N. Andrews Avenue

Fort Lauderdale, Florida 33301

Re: Request for Employee Displacement Information
City of Fort Lauderdale Annexation of Rolly Marine Service
Company - 2701 West State Road 84 in unincorporated Broward
County, Florida

Dear Mr. Spence:

| am in receipt of your letter requesting data regarding annexation requirements
and displaced Broward Sheriff’'s Office employees.

Please be advised that the annexation of Rolly Marine Service Company will not
result in the displacement of any Broward Sheriff’'s Office employees.

Should any questions remain, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,

DocuSigned by:
rrengedsynch
General Counsel

CcC: Captain Daniel Marks, DLE, Dania Beach District
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OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT AND BUDGET
115 S. Andrews Avenue, Room 404 « Fort Lauderdale, Florida 33301  954-357-6345 » FAX 954-357-6364

June 24, 2020

D'Wayne M. Spence
Assistant City Attorney
City of Fort Lauderdale
100 N. Andrews Avenue
Fort Lauderdale, FL 33301

Dear Mr. Spence:

This letter is in response to the request made by the City, for an Employee Displacement Assessment for the proposed
annexation of the parcel at 2701 West State Road 84, known as the Rolly Marine Service Company Property (folio
504220010011) within the Broward Municipal Services District.

Annexation of this parcel will not result in the displacement of County employees. Please let me know if you need

additional information.

Sincerely,

Jennifer Steelman
Assistant Director

Broward County Board of County Commissioners
Mark D. Bogen + Lamar Fisher « Beam Furr » Steve Geller « Dale V.C: Holness » Nan H. Rich « Tim Ryan « Barbara Sharief » Michae! Udine
www.broward.org
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